St Dennis Parish Council

Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held in the Claytawc Centre on Tuesday 4th October 16 at 7.00pm

Present: Cllr Mrs Julia Clarke Chairman, Cllr Robins Vic Chair, Cllr Panks, Cllr Snell, Cllr Mrs Karen Taylor

In Attendance: Lynn Clarke Parish Clerk, Cllr Greenslade Cornwall Councillor, PCSO Relf and Rev Paul Arthur.

100/16 Apologies

Cllr Lobb, Cllr Cotton, Cllr Edmunds

101/16 Declarations of Interest

None

102/16 Public Participation

a) PCSO Relf read the police report below

Police Report 04th Oct 2016

This report covers the period from the 07th September until the 04th October 2016.

There have been 10 crimes reported to the police over the last month in the St Dennis Parish.

- An ABH at the playing Field on Fore Street which has been detected and dealt with by way of Community Resolution.
- An ABH on Hall Road which was detected and offender cautioned.
- Criminal damage on Hendra Road which was detected and offender being dealt with by way
 of Restorative Justice.
- Criminal damage to a gate on Wellington Road which is undetected.
- · Theft of post from Gothers Road, enquiries ongoing.
- Dog not under control, enquiries ongoing.
- Criminal damage to the bodywork of a vehicle on Hall Road, passenger side panels scratched. Crime undetected.
- Criminal damage to a dwelling where the front door lock was damage on Hall Road. Crime undetected.
- Criminal damage to a vehicle on Halimote Road, detected and the offender dealt with by way of restorative justice.
- Theft of a vehicle in the St Dennis area. Enquiries currently ongoing.

There was also a theft of a granite roller from the church grounds and located on waste ground near the carpark. This has been 'no crimed' as the roller was located nearby.

Area GA2B

There have been 21 calls to the police in total over the last month relating to the St Dennis area.

- One domestic incident
- An HGV stuck on Fore Street. Log 123 09/09/16
- Drunk male on Fore Street, police and ambulance in attendance.
- 5 reports of missing persons and all have been located.
- One log where a child was on the line and called 999 by accident.

St Dennis Parish Council Report DATE OF MEETING Oct 04th 2016

Type of Crime			Number
Criminal damage to property		=	
Criminal Damage to Dwelling		=	3
Criminal Damage to vehicle		=	2
RTC Failure to provide a specimen		=	
Theft of conveyance		=	
Theft of pedal cycle		=	
Assault ABH		=	
Theft		=	1
Theft of Vehicle		=	1
Possession of Offensive Weapon		=	
Common Assault		=	
Fraud		=	
Assault Actual Bodily Harm		=	2
Burglary Residential		=	
Dog not under control		=	1
Possession of class B		=	
Communications Act 2003		=	
Send false message by public electronic communication		=	
Total for Period		=	10
Offenders Arrested/ Charged/ Bailed, JR.		=	4

Following the reading of the report PCSO Relf explained that there seems to have been a spike in incidents over the past month this may be due to more people coming in to see her and make reports. It was noted that there is a feeling that anti-social behaviour in the area seems to be on the increase, ClIr Clarke re-iterated the importance of logging incidents to

the police. Cllr Panks asked the PCSO if the two confirmed hot spots within the village could be monitored more regularly, PCSO Relf proposed to ask colleagues to cover this if the time is available to them. Cllr Panks proposed that this be added to the next agenda for further examination, and for the Clerk to contact the China Clay Community Network Panel with a request that this subject be bought up in the next meeting to see if this is becoming a concern in other local areas.

b) Cornwall Councillor Greenslade reported:

- The work has started at Gavergan for the block works which will potentially decrease heavy transport going through the village
- Cllr Greenslade informed Cllrs about the planning conference held at Kingsley
 Village, there were attendees from outside the area who were there to share
 knowledge and show how works were being carried out in other areas, he informed
 them that when a local plan is in place for Cornwall it will make a difference to the
 planning procedures that are currently in place.

103/16 To adopt the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held on the 6th September 2016 (emailed)

It was

RESOLVED to accept the minutes of the 6th September 2016 as a true and accurate record. Proposed Cllr Mrs K Taylor seconded Cllr Robins, all other Cllrs in agreement.

104/16 To note the minutes of the following meetings and Full Council to adopt the recommendations therein:

a) Planning

105/16 Matters Arising

- a) Painting of the bus shelter: The Clerk informed Cllr's that at this current moment there was no update as she has been trying to set up and account for the hire of equipment.
- b) Neighbourhood Plan Poster: The Clerk advised that this was in the process of being printed and should be finished by the end of the week, this will then be delivered to residents during the 2nd or 3rd week in October.

106/16 Consultations/Surveys received up to the time of meeting.

St Dennis Open Space Study: The questionnaire that is attached to this study has been passed to Cllr Robins for completion. The map accompanying the study does not show the whole area of St Dennis the Clerk was asked to contact the Council and request a larger map to include the area of Trerice Terrace.

107/16 Highways and Footpath Matters

Cllr Robins has checked footpath 3 after the removal of dumped items and at present it is clear but feels that this is an area where this may re-occur.

Footpath 8 has Japanese knotweed re-occurring in the area, this has been reported by the deputy Clerk and we are currently awaiting contact from the form Cornwall Council's Natural Environment Advisor.

108/16 Grant Requests

Grant request from St Dennis Churches Together for a donation towards the over 70's Christmas meal. Cllr Mrs J Clarke proposed that the Parish Council donate £500 towards this, Seconded by Cllr Snell all in favour. Cllr Mrs K Taylor asked who the organisers are for this as she feels that this may be an opportunity to get the younger generation involved it was proposed to add this as an agenda item at the next meeting. Cllr Robins suggested that the Clerk inform the group of the grants that are available from the Community Trust for future reference.

109/16 Correspondence Received

The Clerk read a letter from St Stephen-In-Brannel Parish Council thanking them for allowing the installation of the dust monitor in the Cemetery.

110/16 To discuss and agree the possibility of the Steam Rally holding a key to the playing field.

Cllr Mrs J Clarke explains that at this time they do not hold a key and cannot access the container when needed. Cllr Panks stated that as they have permission for the container to be placed there, they should therefore have access to it, but this should be a monitored and ongoing process. Cllr Snell proposed that the Rally Committee be given a key with the proviso that if the gate were to be left open or the use of this entrance abused then the permission would be withdrawn. Seconded by Cllr Robins all in favour.

111/16 Correspondence received

Cllr Mrs J Clarke read a letter from the Carnival Committee thanking the Parish Council for the grant they have received.

112/16 Financial

- a) To approve October's payment to creditors as presented (tabled). This was proposed by Cllr Mrs K Taylor seconded by Cllr Snell, all in agreement to accept the payments listed.
- b) To Approve strimmer training for the casual labourers. It was agreed for the Clerk to check with Cormac that the strimmer training also contained brush cutter training if this is the case then the casual labourers would be booked in with Cormac.

113/16 Confidential Item

Minuted Separately

There being no other business to be transacted the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.40pm.
Signed:
Chairman of St Dennis Parish Council